State of Florida
SER Public Serpice onmizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 13, 2010
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel %w
0

Docket No. 080562-WU, In_re: Reguest for approval
connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to
increase in meter installation charges, and

miscellaneous  service charges,
imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems

amendment to

Inc.

Please place the attached into the docket file. Parties are requesting additional time to consider a

proposed settlement.
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Erik Sayler

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent:  Tuesday, July 13, 2010 10:59 AM
To: Erik Sayler

Subject: FW: Request for 30 Day Extension

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: REILLY.STEVE [mailto:REILLY.STEVE®leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:09 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: 'beajordan@cfl.rr.com’; dgreco@utilitytechnicians.com; 'joes1942@yahoo.com’; Terry Will;
'dsmith32897@cfl.rr.com’; 'flashptalC@aol.com’; 'Murneri02@cfl.rr.com’; 'millicentmallon@earthlink.net’
Subject: Request for 30 Day Extension

I have spoken to all seven Intervenors, and they do not object to the Commission granting Mr. Hein’s request to
have 30 days to censider the proposed settlement of this Docket.
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